
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Joel Taylor, Director 

Division of Finance 

c/o Fred Myers 

 

FROM: Wayne A. Roberts, Executive Director 

Recreation and Parks Department 

 

DATE:  August 24, 2005 

 

RE:  Bid #  SA001710 GRW  Bid Opening 08/11/2005 

 

 
After reviewing bid SA001710 for Crew Cab & Chassis Chipper Truck , we recommend the award as follows: 

 

Item #  Company       Bid  Federal Identification No. 

  

Item 1.  Bob McDorman Chevrolet Inc.   $79,307.00 31-0714139 

 

Item 2.  No award is recommended for Item 3. for the optional trade-in   

Item 3.       No award is recommended for Item 3. for the optional extended warranty    

 

Contract Compliance for Bob McDorman Chevrolet Inc. is valid through 09/03/2005.  

 

Bob McDorman Chevrolet Inc. with the forestry body supplied by Kaffenbarger Truck Equipment Co. was the 

best bid price that met all the specifications.    

 

Apparent lower bids received included an alternate bid from Bob McDorman Chevrolet Inc. at $68,307.00 

with the forestry body supplied by Schodorf Truck Body Co. and an alternate bid by Center City International 

at $73,814.00 with body supplied by Schodorf Truck Body Co.  The Schodorf Truck Body Co. forestry body 

did not meet the specifications on sixteen (16) items relating to the tool boxes, tool box configuration, shelving 

and additional equipment requested.  Items not meeting the forestry body specification in both alternate bid 

responses include the following item numbers: 

 3.22, 3.22.4, 3.22.7, 3.22.9, 3.22.10, 3.22.11, 3.22.12, 3.22.13, 3.22.14, 3.22.15, 3.22.19,  

3.22.20, 3.22.25, 3.22.26, 3.22.27 and 3.23.1 

 

Other bids received included Byer’s Chevrolet LLC bid price of $80,789.00 and Center City International bid 

price of $85,637.00.  Both of these bids included the forestry body supplied by Kaffenbarger Truck Equipment 

Co.  

 

Recreation and Parks will originate the legislation for this purchase. 
 

Funding Source: Cap Fund 702 – Rec. & Parks Equipment, Project 510040  OCA 510040; ObjLv3. 6652 

 

If further information is needed, please call Jack Zimmerman 645-3315 or Michael Gimeson at 645-6653. 
 

 

 

 

 

WAR/mg  


